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Cooper, Thomas

Fram: Coopser, Thomas
Sart:  Tussday, January 10, 2006 9:44 AM

Ta: "Wlewisporschecars.com'
Ce: Cnvy, Peter
Subject: RE: Cayenne Side Airbeg / PE0S-060

Helle Mr Lewis,

Your requast for an sxtension for Porsche to reply to ODI's information request letter dabed 1117108 is granted.
The new reply due date is 271308, Shauld Porsche acguirg infdemation that woukd allow it to provide a partial
respensa to our letter prior 1o 271308, please do that A partial response prior o 2f13/08 will halp us meet cur
deadline for conducting this inveatigatlon.

Thank Yau,

Tom Compar

Chiaf, Vehicle Integrity Division
Offica of Defacts Investigation
Phone: (202)386.6218

Fax: (202)368.1767

beaoper@nhitsa Qot.gov

From: Wlewk@porschecars.com Imalin:Wlewlis@porschecars.com]
Sarrt: Monday, January £9, 2006 2:14 PM

To: Cooper, Thomas

Cc Onyg, Peter

Subjact: Cavenne Side Alrbag / PEDS-050

Hallo Mr. Coaper,

| was Just discussing our responge ta PEDS-080 with I4r. Ong. Qur factory has been closad for 2 weaks for the
holldays and | nead some more time to azsamble all your needsed infarmatian. | respectiully request an extension

far our response to February 13, 2006.
Plaraa let me know if this is accaptable.
Many thanks In advance.

Waltor Lawis

Pawsche Cars Morth America, Lng.
F70-290-3827



